

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Daniel Slunge
Date of Birth: 10 March 1968
Nationality: Swedish
Present Position: Policy analyst at the Center for Environment and Sustainability, GMV, the University of Gothenburg and Chalmers University of Technology. Post-doctoral researcher at the Department of Biological and Environmental Sciences, University of Gothenburg
Address (work) Box 170, 405 30 Göteborg, Sweden
E-mail Daniel.Slunge@gu.se
Phone +46 31 786 92 05

EDUCATION

2017 PhD in Environmental Management and Economics, Department of Economics, University of Gothenburg. Thesis: *Essays on Environmental Management and Economics: Public Health, Risk and Strategic Environmental Assessment*. .
1997 MSc Economics, University of Gothenburg, Sweden. MSc thesis: *Förbudet mot trikloretylen, ett hot mot industrins konkurrenskraft?*,
1992-93 Cross-disciplinary environmental studies, Aarhus University
1987-88 Luther College, USA
1987 Åsö Gymnasium, Stockholm

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

2017 – present Post-doctoral researcher (part-time) at the Department of Biological and Environmental Sciences, University of Gothenburg
2011 – present Policy analyst at the Center for Environment and Sustainability, University of Gothenburg (including Senior advisor at the Sida helpdesk for environment and climate change)
2011 – 2017 PhD-candidate (part-time), Department of Economics, University of Gothenburg
2003 - 2011 Policy analyst and Senior advisor at the Sida helpdesk for environmental economic analysis, Environmental Economics Unit, Department of Economics, University of Gothenburg
2001 - 2003 Head of the Regional Office of the Swedish NGO Diakonia in South America
1998 – 2001 Environmental management consultant at ERM Scandinavia
1996 - 1998 Agenda 21-coordinator, the Municipality of Kungsbacka

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND REPORTS

Peer reviewed publications

Slunge, Daniel. 2015. The Willingness to Pay for Vaccination against Tick-Borne Encephalitis and Implications for Public Health Policy: Evidence from Sweden. *Plos One*. DOI: 10.1371/journal.pone.0143875.
Slunge, Daniel and Tran Tran. 2014. Challenges to Institutionalizing Strategic Environmental Assessment – the Case of Vietnam. *Environmental impact assessment review*. 48 s. 53-61.
Slunge, Daniel and Fernando Loayza. 2012. Greening Growth through Strategic Environmental Assessment of Sector Reforms. *Public Administration and Development*, 32 (3) s. 245-261.

Axelsson, A.; Annandale, D.; Cashmore, M.; Slunge, Daniel; Ekbom, Anders; Loayza, F.; Verheem, R. 2012. Policy SEA: lessons from development co-operation. *Impact Assessment and Project Appraisal*, 30 (2) s. 124-129

Slunge, Daniel and Sterner, Thomas. 2009. "Environmental Fiscal Reform in East and Southern Africa and its Effects on Income Distribution", in *Rivista di Politica Economica*, XII-IX.

Slunge, Daniel and Sterner, Thomas. 2001. 'Implementation of Policy Instruments for Chlorinated Solvents', *European Environment*, Volume 11, Number 5, September-October 2001, P.281-296.

Book chapters

Slunge, Daniel, A. Ekbom, F. Loayza, W. Nyangena and P.Guthiga. 2015. *Can Strategic Environmental and Social Assessment of REDD+ Improve Forest Governance?*, Chapter in the book: Forest Tenure Reform in Asia and Africa - Local Control for Improved Management, and Carbon Sequestration, Chapter: 16, Publisher: RFF Press, Editors: Randall A. Bluffstone and Elizabeth J.Z. Robinson, pp.251-267

Reports

Slunge D., Drakenberg O., Ekbom A., Göthberg M., Knaggård Å. and Sahlin U. 2017. Stakeholder Interaction in Research Processes – a Guide for Researchers and Research Groups. University of Gothenburg, Gothenburg

Slunge, Daniel and Ölund Wingqvist, Gunilla, 2013. Governance Bottlenecks and Policy Options for Sustainable Materials Management - A Discussion paper. United Nations Development Programme and the Swedish Environmental Protection Agency.

Ölund Wingqvist, G., Drakenberg, O., Slunge, D., Sjöstedt, M. Ekbom, A. 2012. *The Role of Governance for Improved Environmental Outcomes*. Report 6514. Swedish Environmental Protection Agency, Stockholm.

Slunge, Daniel and Emelie César. 2012. *Swedish Bilateral Support to Environmental Capacity Development – Overview of Key Results and Lessons Learned*, Sida, Stockholm.

Loayza, Fernando, Daniel Slunge, Anna Axelsson and Rob Verheem. 2011. Greening Growth through Strategic Environmental Assessment of Sector Reforms. Environment Note 7, World Bank. Washington D.C.

Slunge, D., S. Nooteboom, A. Ekstrom. G. Dijkstra, and R. Verheem (2009), *Conceptual Analysis and Evaluation Framework for Institution-Centered Strategic Environmental Assessment*. Unpublished report for the World Bank.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE/ONGOING PROJECTS

Research

- **Risk perceptions and protective behaviour against tick-borne diseases.** Based on a survey with 2000 people in Sweden I analyse the demand for vaccine against TBE and Lyme disease as well as risk perceptions and protective behavior.
- **Policy instruments for chemicals management.** As part of the UGOT FRAM Center I conduct research on policy instruments for chlorinated solvents and pesticides.
- **STAKE - Practices and barriers to stakeholder interaction in research.** In collaboration with researchers at Lund University and University of Gothenburg.
- **Challenges to Institutionalizing Strategic Environmental Assessment in Developing Countries.** Based on repeated surveys/interviews with government officials from African and Asian countries.

Teaching

- **From Research to Policy for Sustainable Development.** Multidisciplinary PhD-course at Chalmers with participants from several universities;
- **Policy Advice for Environmental Economists.** PhD course, Department of Economics, University of Gothenburg;
- **Strategic Environmental Assessment – Integrating environment in strategic decision making.** Masters course, University of Gothenburg.
- **Environmental policy instruments.** Masters course, Chalmers University of Technology

Policy Advice

- **Senior policy advisor to Sida on environment and climate change.** 14 years of experience from providing environmental economic advice to Sida in the development of country cooperation strategies, programmes and projects
- **Various assignments for the World Bank, UNDP, UNEP and the Swedish Environmental Protection Agency**

Capacity Development

- **Mentor and lecturer at International training programme for strategic environmental assessment.** Involving government officials from African and Asian countries (2013-2017).

LANGUAGES

	<u>Level 1</u>	<u>Level 2</u>	<u>Level 3</u>	<u>Level 4</u>	<u>Level 5</u>
Swedish	x				
English		x			
Spanish		x			
Danish			x		
German				x	